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Murphy, Erin L.

From: SN [srini@séwy-soft.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 10:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document # PQ9000041516 ADDRESS CHANGE.
Importance: Righ

Respected Sir/Madam,

I request you to kindly change the principal address for my corporation (SAVVY SOFTWARE
SOLUTIONS, INC) to the following new address:

2645 Executive Park Drive, Suite 154, Weston, FL 33331.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. Thanks for your cooperation.

Thanks & Regards,

Srinivas K
Savvy Software Solutions, Inc
2645 Executive Park Dr, Suite 154, Weston, FL 33331

Phone: (954) 217 6226/ (954) 612 6042 | Fax: (954) 874 6062
Email: srini@savvy-soft.com | URL: www.savvy-soft.com

Creating future of IL..

We respect your Online Privacy. This is not an unsolicited mail. If you are not interested in receiving our e-mails
then please reply with a “REMOVE" in the subject and mention all the e-mail addresses to be removed with any e-
mail addresses, which might be diverting the e-mails to you. We are sorry for the inconvenience.
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